









































Janke, Debra FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Security Concem
From:

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 8:35 AM
To: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX personal information

Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX
Thursday, September 29, 2016 8:38 AM
Martin, Rhiannon ENV:EX

FW: Folio for Reservation

Follow up
Completed

Subject: Folio for Reservatior

Mary Polak

/

/

501 Bellville St Po Boc 9047
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Security Concem

Personal Information

Govemment Financial

Confirmation No; /nformation

Arrival: 9/25/2016

Departure: 9/29/2016

Date:9/29/2016 8:34:47 AM
corinne.brosz@gov.bec.ca Page 1 of 1
Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/Credit
9/25/2016 Mary Polak 907 Room Rate 229.507
9/25/2016 Mary Polak 907 GST Room (5.05%) 11.597
9/25/2016 Mary Polak 907 HST HotelRoom  5(y, -S X 2318 7
(10.10%)
9/25/2016 Mary Polak 907 DMF Destination 230 /
Marketing Fee (1%)
9/26/2016 Mary Polak 907 Room Rate 150.00 7
9/26/2016 Mary Polak 907 GSTRoom (505%) | 4 23 738
9/26/2016 Mary Polak 907 HST Hotel Room > 15.157
(10.10%)
9/26/2016 Mary Polak 907 DMF Destination 1.50 7
2 Marketing Fee (1%)
9/27/2016 Mary Polak 907 Room Rate 150.00 ~
9/27/2016 Mary Polak 907 GST Room (5.05%) 7.58 7
9/27/2016 Mary Polak 907 HST Hotel Room 15.15 7
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